Kowalski, Kim

From: Surace, Roxanne

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 9:06 AM
To: Kowalski, Kim

Subject: New FOIL - Smith

Attachments: Smith_26 Winding Lane jpg

Hi Kim,

The text has been cut off.
Here is the complete request:

Hello, We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and
would need the below records verified. Please provide the requested below
info at the earliest.

Parcel : 60.15-3-28

Address: 26 WINDING LANE, BEDFORD HILLS NY 10507
Owner Name: FRANK BELLINO >

1. Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED
Permits and demolition permits that need attention and any fees due
currently.

2. Also advise if there are any open Code Violation or fines due that needs

attention currently.

Roxanne Surace

Senior Office Assistant

Town of Bedford Supervisor & Town Clerk's Office
321 Bedford Road, Bedford Hills, N.Y. 10507

O: 914-864-3864 / F: 914-666-5249
rsurace@bedfordny aov

http:.//www.bedfordny.gov




Town of Bedford
Building Department

PARCEL HISTORY

for: 26 Winding Ln
Parcel #: 60.15-3-28 Acreage:0.8 Parcel Zone:TF

Printed on: 01/29/2024

OPEN APPLICATIONS
Date Number Type l Status Const. Cost
PERMITS
Date Number Type Exp. Date Status Const. Cost

11/16/2007 21558 Addition PENDING 8000.00
Description: Deck
09/05/1980 10014 Swimming Pool | 09/05/1981 APPROVED
Description:
07/30/1976 770757 2 Family 07/30/1977 APPROVED

Residence
Description:
02/11/1976 8917 Cottage/Accessory 02/10/1977 APPROVED

Apartment
Description:
05/20/1975 8768 |  Alteration |  05/19/1976 APPROVED
Description:

425 Cherry Street, Bedford Hills, NY 10507 - 914.666.8040 - Building@BedfordNY.Gov
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Town of Bedford
Building Department

Printed on: 01/29/2024

CERTIFICATES
Date Certificate Number Permit Number Permit Type Certificate Type Status
07/30/1976 201725 770757 2 Family cC ISSUED
Residence
Description:
04/30/1976 5276 8917 Cottage/Accessory cC ISSUED
Apartment
Description:
08/02/1988 5275 8768 | Alteration cc ISSUED
Description:
01/12/1988 201724 10014 Swimming Pool cc ISSUED
Description:
COMPLAINTS
Date Number Complaint Type l Status

425 Cherry Street, Bedford Hills, NY 10507 - 914.666.8040 - Building@BedfordNY.Gov
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_'__._-..eparate Sewerage System_____Private Water Supply E"-’-’*DF oRD

Municipality g
' CERT|FJCATE,0F CONSTRUCTION COMPLIANCE WCDH Fite No. '7 é? Lf-

Located at 26 M;VD/:I) G- ' AA'A}E' C sectin . 8
WMMEL—L&—A/I‘? ’ —wm L& F Ioh
Separite Sewerage System built by AN BY cliem W ”"“' PERS Mg MeF AT

Consisting of / o 0 a Gal. Masonry, ¥t Septic Tank__L—.ﬂa lineal fost X a#‘." -idthmnel;
Other requiraments EX’S 7'(“’6 Sffﬂ#éf P/ r_ tfw /2 X 7’x S Df?

Watar Supply: & public Supply From ’ ow A/

Private Supply Drilled By .

2~5=7¢

Building Type Numbes of Bed i Date Pefinit Issued

Erosion Control Completed L Waived

Other Requi

| cortify that the systam(s) as listed serving the above premises were conatrucied essentially as shown on the nllna of thefcoppie

ted work (capies of which ars attsched), and In accordshce
with the sténdards, rules and uzulaunns plans Iiled and the permit cssued by the Westchester Cqunty Depay )

- Apy person occupv‘ng premises semu by the above systeml(s) shali promiptly take such actian as may be necessary-to secure the enmctlo\DI any unsanitary conditions vesulting ﬁom
- such usage. App af the age system shall become ault and void as soon as & pubiic sanitary sewer becomes svailzble and the approval of the private water supply shail

become null snd void whan a public water supply becomes available. Such approvals are subject to modification or chenge when,in the judgment of the Cammissioner of Healfh, such

" revogation, modification or chenga in necessary, said modification or- ‘change shall be done under the stpervision of a liceased Pml'lnlunl Enginesr or Registered Architact.

Witk proper maintenance these ma can be expected 1o function satisfactorily and are, y to create an unsanisary condition.
4-r-)b e T
Date ; William A, Brumfiald. Jr., M. D., Commissioner By Lt

D, 47.46 Westchester County Department of Healt'l’r-/
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ADIITIoN To ENSTNG SEPTic SYSTEM A B
| £ Separate Sewerage System .. Private Water Supply. : 6 £ DFoR D
T = o T Wandeipality

|7 GONSTRUCRION PERMTT .

: WCDH File No. =

toontea a1, 26 WikbuwG: Lawe Sestion_%___‘Blodk
Csubdiviston - Lot__KE dob
+ owerMicuner  LEWA ©aavoss 26 Wisoute La Beviadyoy, yros 3 Aov”
© Building Type AESIDENCE Bedrootis o Habitable Space__ . “Square Feet

. Beparste Sewerage System to consist of ESTWG SESPAGE A7 smpox, /357 % 52T OuHs)
900 ta1; Masonry, Metal Septic TangPll [0011nea1 foet x A4 width trench .

" Mo bé constructed by 7 /?EJBA/?__._Ca#/S“fft'uéﬁaﬂ - Address L/ Cokn) DL, A 44

Mater Supply: £~ public Supply trom Fowas oF Beprond
‘ _ Private Supply %o
__bé drilled by, ' N Address

:f_ Other Requirements "

I represent that I am wholly-and completoly responsible for the degign end location of the
proposed system(s): .'1) that the separate sewage disposal system above deseribed will be -
eonstruct+d as shown on the .approved plan or approved amendment thereto and in accordance
with the standards, rules and regulations of the Westohester County Department of Healih,
~ and that on completion thereof a wGeptificate of Construction Compliance" satisfactory to
_the Commissioner of Health will 'be. submitted to the Départment, and a written guarantee .
‘ will be furnished the owner, his successors, heirs or assigns bY the builder, that aaid.
- puilder will place in good operating .condition any part of said sewage disposal ayatem -
during the period of two (2) years inmediately following the date of the issuance of the
approval of the Certificate of Construction Compliance of the original system or. any .
" repairs thereto; . 2) that the drilled well deseribed above will be located as shown on the
approved plan and that said well will be installec in accordance with the standards, rules
and regulations of the Westchester County Department. of Health.

D“teg‘,/ﬁ,/'?é : R 'Signedﬂﬁ\“\}'m% eQF QAAON

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION: This approval expires one year from the date issued unless
‘construction of the building has been undertaken and is ‘revogeble for cause or may be
amended or modified .when ¢onsidered necessary by the Commissioner of Health, Any change
‘or alteration of construction requires a new permit. Approved for déisposal of'doméstio’
sanitary sewage, and/or private water supply only

ate Q=876 . By_ W
o Jaek Je Goldman, M.D., Commiasioner . . -
WESTCHESTER COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH -
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" SEC,"8 10T #.18 . F

"\ A8 'sEPTIC SYSTEM
1090 GAL. SENTIC TANK

100 F? X 2k INCH OF TRENCH
“AND EXISTING SEEPAGE PIT
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